EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, June 12, 2019
4:00p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 E Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;
total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

) CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
. OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)
A.  ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item
not on the agenda.

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Erika Endrijonas
Pg 2. D.  BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S REPORT - Hoyt Hilsman, Board of Trustee Liaison

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

1. Approval of Minutes
i. May 8, 2019

Pg 14ueieiiieiiieean. 2. Approval of Expenditures from April 1, 2019

F. REPORTS

Pg 19, 1. Board Development Report — Sandi Mejia, Chair
Pg 7o, 2. Financials — Wade Winter, Chair, Finance
3. Campaign Report — Dr. Jack Scott, Chair, Campaign
Foundation President’s Report — Bill Hawkins

5. Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram
1. MOTION TO ADJOURN

FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

Tuesday, June 18, 2019
Board of Drector's meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian Room

Tuesday, June 25, 2019
Board Development Meeting — 4:00 p.m., Foundation conference room




2

Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 9:05 PM

To: Alexander Boekelheide

Subject: PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, May 15, 2019
Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

The night’s agenda included the annual joint meeting with the Associated Students board, giving PCC’s student
leaders a chance to share a summary of their work over the past year and their hopes for the years to come. The
trustees expressed their gratitude and admiration for the students and wished them well in the next phase of
their educational careers.
The board held a series of pro forma public hearings regarding contracts with the college’s collective bargaining
units. Negotiations continue with the unions representing faculty, classified staff, and police officers.
The board approved a series of college goals related to California Community College Chancellor Eloy Oakley’s
“Vision for Success.” The metrics designated by the college cover completion, transfer, unit accumulation,
workforce development, and student equity. The goals were determined by the college’s Strategic Planning
Committee and will guide decisions at PCC for the next five years.
The board approved a memorandum of understanding with the PCC Foundation that would increase the
fundraising body’s operating budget by $300,000. The increase is funded by proceeds from the college’s
agreement with Southern California Public Radio that had been targeted for the Foundation’s endowment.
A series of madifications to the curriculum cleared the final step in PCC’s shared governance process when it
was approved by the board.
The board presented two commemorative plaques to the Speech and Debate Team, which placed first in the
nation in its division and was honored for lifelong achievement at the Phi Rho Pi competition in Reno last month.
In honoring the team, Trustee Sandra Chen Lau recognized former coach Mark Whitworth, saying “he was my
speech coach when | attended community college, and it’s great to help honor him here today.”
Student journalists from the PCC Courier were recognized for receiving awards at the Journalism Association of
Community Colleges annual state conference in March.
The board approved student travel by the Formerly Incarcerated Radical Scholars Team to UC Santa Barbara and
the city of Solvang, a trip which will give these formerly incarcerated students a chance to explore transfer
opportunities and gain leadership skills.
The college will seek proposals for a curriculum and catalog management system thanks to action taken by the
board tonight.
“Smart classroom” technology in 13 classrooms will be updated by Digital Network Group through a $223,000
agreement approved by the board.
The board approved a $492,000 project to replace the HVAC system in the L Building to be completed by
Emcor/Mesa Energy Systems.
The college will solicit bids for a $315,000 marketing and advertising effort to be disseminated throughout the
region in the 2019-20 academic year.
Superintendent/President Erika Endrijonas introduced Michael Bush prior to the board’s approval of his
appointment as assistant superintendent/vice president for business services.
In her report to the board, Dr. Endrijonas shared plans by Metro to operate a bus rapid-transit line from North
Hollywood that would terminate at PCC. The project is in development by the transit agency and could open by
2024.
The board approved a number of personnel actions:

1




o Milan Ayers (Administration of Justice), Jacob Hartman (Astronomy), Sashur Henninger-Rener
(Anthropology), Joshua Hughey (Library), Joseph Keane (Welding), Tiffany Kwong (Physics), Catherine
Lamar (Psychology), Richard Lie (Biology), Kevin McKenna (Construction), Colleen Nanno (Hospitality —
Culinary), and Emmanuelle Remy (French) were hired as faculty members for the 2019-20 academic
year. Lisa Velasco joined the college as an administrative assistant in the PCC Foundation.

o After 29 years as a counselor, Regina Cooper will retire from the college at the end of June. Charlotte
Williams, a professor in social sciences for 19 years, will start her retirement July 1. Cesar Reyes left the
college April 30 following service as a library technician.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “May 15, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, June 19, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strateglc Communlcatlons & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  {626) 585-7422

Mobile:  (310) 889-8275
CI%S(A'BEI[_\JE%E _’ F:X! ’ (626) 585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide @pasadena.edu

@PCClancer
facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu




EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, May 8, 2019
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,
May 8, 2019 in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:03 p.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, President.

Executive Committee Members Present
Dr. Erika Endrijonas, PCC Superintendent/President
Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Dr. Bill Goldmann

Mr. Bill Hawkins, President

Dr. Jim Kossler

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Ms. Gloria Pitzer, Vice President

Dr. Jack Scott

Mr. Greg Sun

Mr. Wade Winter, Treasurer

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. Scott Bell

Ms. Carmella Grahn

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Jim Sarni, Past President

Mr. RC Schrader

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman (Absent)

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant

Guest(s)

Mr. Preston Howard, Board Member
Ms. Salvatrice Cummo, Executive Director, EWC

L. OPEN SESSION

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Abram announced that Dr. Endrijonas, PCC Superintendent-President apologized
for not being able to make it to the meeting today.



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation

May 8, 2019

Page 2

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Endrijonas reported her recent visit to Sacramento to ask for the U building to be
back on the funding list. During her time there, she met with Assemblymember
Holden, Senator Portantino, Senate staff, as well as the governor’s office staff;
overall, it was received really well with all parties.

Dr. Endrijonas mentioned she had gone to a Trustee conference in Lake Tahoe
recently and Trustee Wah was reelected to the three year term and thereafter will
become President of the California Community College Trustees Board.

Graduation is fast approaching and it's an exciting time here at the college.

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

1.

Approval of Minutes from the March 13, 2019 meeting.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Mejia-Ramirez and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Endrijonas, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hawkins, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Pitzer, Scott,
Sun and Winter) of the ten members present to approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meetings
held on May 8, 2019.

2. Approval of Expenditures from February 1, 2019 — March 31, 2019

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Winter and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive Committee
voted by a unanimous vote (Endrijonas, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hawkins, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Pitzer, Scott, Sun and
Winter) of the ten members present to approve the expenditures as presented.

E. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

Board Development Report —

Ms. Mejia-Ramirez informed the committee that the Board Development committee
keeps on doing great things. The board has stepped up and given excellent
recommendations. Mr. Mark Harmsen is being submitted for approval for an advisor.
He has expressed interest in the Business Council committee.

Finance Report —

Mr. Winter updated the committee that the Finance & Investment committee met last
week and there was a discussion about the benchmark with Clifford Swan and the
payout rate. He said the portfolio increased by $2.5 million (by 10%). Everything is
right on track for budget of the year.

Campaign Report —

Dr. Scott expressed his appreciation for Dr. Endrijonas and together they are a great
advocate for PCC. He announced the campaign was a success with over $15

million dollars and there are still two pending gifts coming in the new fiscal year.

The dedication of the Robert G. Freeman completion center is next week. This was
all funded by a major gift from Molly Munger and Steve English. This center is
focused on career placement, internships, completion and job placements.

He expressed his gratitude for the Foundation board with 100% participation in the
campaign. The Foundation Board gave $1 million dollars.



W

Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
May 8, 2019

4.

Page 3

Executive Director's Report

Ms. Abram announced the Campaign committee is coming to a close. There is a
group forming for the Advancement committee; Dr. Bill Goldmann is the chair of that
committee.

Ms. Abram said the potential that is in our database is huge. The next phase is to
take 1,800 more names and see who the potential donors are.

The Foundation office has begun working with Graduway — it's an online alumni
network; it's a great way to build our online alum community and a way to engage
PCC alums.

She reported a partnership with Pasadena Community Foundation with their College
Access Plan (CAP) program. It's a program dedicated to helping PUSD students get
to college and be successful in college. Students are prepared and guided through
the college application process.

F. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:56 p.m.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Endrijonas, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hawkins, Kossler, Mejia-
Ramirez, Pitzer, Scott, Sun and Winter) of the ten members present to adjourn the May 8, 2019
Executive Committee Meeting.

G N

MOTIONS FOR APPROVAL - May 8, 2019

To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on March 13, 2019.
To approve expenditures presented on May 8, 2019.
To adjourn the May 8, 2019 Executive Committee Meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Y el Sl

Don Schweitzer, Secretary



Pasadena City College Foundation
Balance Sheet
May 31, 2019

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-335
CS MM-932
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Holding
Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets
Long Term Assets
Investments
CSInv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments

Lots in Arizona
Pledges Receivable Long Term
Total

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Actual

301,843
134,037
10,370
131,922
70,842

649,013

50,454
3,639

54,093

703,106

25,160,134
2,086,155

27,246,289

10,850
2,638,005

2,648,855

30,598,250

2,116

2,116

2,951,160
9,322,933
18,322,041

30,596,134

30,598,250




Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
May 31, 2019

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees
ADR Fees
Investment Income Allocation
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Director of Operations
Total Personnel Expenses

Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Consulting Fees
Printing Expense
Advertising
Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

143,545 - - 143,545
143,545 - - 143,545
- 962,318 700 963,018

- 869,092 343,203 1,212,295

- 1,831,410 343,903 2,175,312
326,349 - - 326,349
326,349 - - 326,349
- 184,290

- 117,060

- 43,495

- (246,162)

- 228,043

- (115,121)
- (51)

22,848 188,706

22,848 188,706 - 211,553
492,741 2,020,115 343,903 2,856,759
9,102 - - 9,102
9,102 - - 9,102

- 717,265 - 717,265

- 485,450 - 485,450

- 1,202,715 - 1,202,715

- 326,349 - 326,349
42,249 - - 42,249
1,184 - - 1,184
5,894 - - 5,894
5,397 - - 5,397
4,124 - - 4,124
7,152 - - 7,152
11,645 - - 11,645
77,645 326,349 - 403,994
86,747 1,529,064 - 1,615,811




Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
General and Administrative

Personnel Expenses
Executive Director 62,692 - - 62,692
Administrative Assistant 4,287 - - 4,287
Clerical Assistant 5,573 - - 5,573
Development Manager (148) - - (148)
Total Personnel Expenses 72,404 - - 72,404

Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees 113,925 - - 113,925
Consulting Fees 3,486 - - 3,486
Office Supplies 2,527 - - 2,527
Printing Expense 1,395 - = 1,395
Postage 7 - - £
Computer Software and Equipment 2,564 - - 2,564
Office Interior 648 - - 648
Photocopier Lease 2,709 - - 2,709
Advertising 17,315 - - 17,315
Legal Fees 129 - - 129
Bank Fees 574 - - 574
Taxes 160 - - 160
Miscellaneous 224 - - 224
Subscriptions 619 - - 619
Audit Fees 12,270 - - 12,270
Travel 2,989 - - 2,989
Software Training 690 - - 690
Total Operating Expenses 162,231 - - 162,231
Total General and Administrative 234,635 - - 234,635

Development Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Executive Director 20,898 - - 20,898
Business Analyst 13,317 - - 13,317
Clerical Assistant 5,573 - - 5,573
Development Manager 21,548 - = 21,548
Total Personel Expenses 61,336 - - 61,336

Fundraising Expenses

Printing Expense 7,074 - - 7,074
Computer Software and Equipment 13,142 - - 13,142
Advertising 2,835 - - 2,835
Donor Cultivation 1,327 - - 1,327
Presidents Circle 4,127 - - 4,127
Annual Dinner 9,656 - - 9,656
Memberships 2,941 - - 2,941
Database Maintenance 500 - - 500
Software Training 813 - - 813
Major Gifts Operational 63,712 - - 63,712
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director 118,196 - = 118,196
Total Fundraising Expenses 224,323 - - 224,323
Total Development Expenses 285,659 - - 285,659
Total Expenses 607,040 1,529,064 - 2,136,104




\O

Transfers

Transfers In
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers In

Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out

Total Transfers

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

(302,500) (441,787) (40,000) (784,287)
(302,500) (441,787) (40,000) (784,287)

40,000 660,469 83,817 784,287

40,000 660,469 83,817 784,287

(262,500) 218,683 43,817 -

2,802,959 9,050,565 18,021,955 29,875,479

148,201 272,368 300,085 720,655

2,951,160 9,322,933 18,322,041 30,596,134




Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget

May 31, 2019
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2019 5/31/2019 5/31/2019 Variance
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations 260,000 238,333 143,545 (94,789)
Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings 300,000 275,000 - (275,000)
Promise Program - Retained Earnings 100,000 91,667 - (91,667)
Contracted Funds From SCPR 300,000 300,000 300,000 -
Total Operating Revenue 960,000 905,000 443,545 (461,455)
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee 328,346 300,984 326,349 25,365
Total Administrative Fee Revenue 328,346 300,984 326,349 25,365
Total Revenues 1,288,346 1,205,984 769,894 (436,090)
Expenses
Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses 15,443 14,156 9,102 5,054
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement 20,000 18,333 42,249 (23,916)
Discretionary Fund 3,000 2,750 1,184 1,566
Conference and Seminar 3,000 2,750 5,894 (3,144)
Foundation Meetings 6,000 5,500 5,397 103
Awards and Recognition 2,000 1,833 - 1,833
Consulting Fees 20,000 18,333 4,124 14,210
Printing Expense 25,000 22,917 7,152 15,765
Postage 5,000 4,583 - 4,583
Events 5,000 4,583 - 4,583
Advertising 15,000 13,750 11,645 2,106
Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings 300,000 275,000 275,000
Promise Program - Retained Earnings 100,000 91,667 91,667
Total Operating Expenses 504,000 462,000 77,645 384,355
Total Program Expenses 519,443 476,156 86,747 389,409
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses 166,040 152,204 72,404 79,799
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees 130,000 119,167 113,925 5,242
Consulting Fees 10,000 9,167 3,486 5,680
Office Supplies 3,000 2,750 2,527 223
Printing Expense 1,000 917 1,395 (479)
Postage 1,000 917 7 910
Computer Software and Equipment 5,000 4,583 2,564 2,020
Office Interior 5,000 4,583 648 3,935
Photocopier Lease 2,500 2,292 2,709 (418)
Advertising 15,000 13,750 17,315 (3,565)
Legal Fees 3,000 2,750 129 2,621
Bank Fees 2,000 1,833 574 1,260



\Z

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2019 5/31/2019 5/31/2019 Variance
Taxes 250 229 160 69
Miscellaneous 2,000 1,833 224 1,610
Subscriptions 3,000 2,750 619 2,131
Audit Fees 15,000 13,750 12,270 1,480
Travel 3,000 2,750 2,989 (239)
Software Training 2,000 1,833 690 1,143
Total Operating Expenses 202,750 185,854 162,231 23,623
Total General and Administrative 368,790 338,058 234,635 103,423
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses 114,162 104,648 61,336 43,313
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense 5,000 4,583 7,074 (2,490)
Computer Software and Equipment 12,000 11,000 13,142 (2,142)
Advertising 2,000 1,833 2,835 (1,002)
Miscellaneous 2,000 1,833 - 1,833
Travel 1,000 917 - 917
Donor Cultivation 10,000 9,167 1,327 7,839
Presidents Circle 12,000 11,000 4,127 6,873
Annual Dinner 12,000 11,000 9,656 1,344
Memberships 4,000 3,667 2,941 725
Database Maintenance 5,000 4,583 500 4,083
Software Training 10,000 9,167 813 8,354
Major Gifts Operational 110,000 100,833 63,712 37,121
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director 150,000 137,500 118,196 19,304
Total Fundraising Expenses 335,000 307,083 224,323 82,760
Total Development Expenses 449,162 411,732 285,659 126,073
Total Expenses 1,337,395 1,225,946 607,040 618,905
NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (49,049) (19,962) 162,853 182,815
Investment Income
Investment Income Allocation 90,000 82,500 22,848 (59,652)
Total Investment Income 90,000 82,500 22,848 (59,652)
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds - - (2,500) 2,500
Total Transfers In - - (2,500) 2,500
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds - - 40,000 (40,000)
Total Transfers Out - - 40,000 (40,000)
Total Transfers = 3 37,500 (37,500)
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 40,951 62,538 148,201 85,663




Pasadena City College Foundation
Major Gifts Campaign
As of May 31, 2019

Revenue
Unrestricted
Restricted

Restricted Pledges
Unrestricted Pledges

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
Major Gifts

TOTAL EXPENSES
Income Less Expense

Investment Income
Unrestricted Investment Income
Restricted Investment Income
Total

Current Fiscal Year Pledges
Beginning Balance

New Pledges

Adjustments

Pledge Payments Received

Ending Balance

YTD
Budget Actual
2018-2019 2018-2019 Variance

276,000 142,183 (133,817)
2,484,000 1,743,322 (740,678)
41,886 411,000 369,114
41,886 4,000 (37,886)
2,843,772 2,300,505 (543,267)
492,524 181,908 310,616
492,524 181,908 310,616
$ 2,351,248 § 2,118,597 $(232,651)

22,848
188,706

S 211,553

415,000

5
g ]
g _
S

S 415,000

13



by

3]211) sjuapisald pajuIsalun YUSA3 8]211) S3USpIsald | OL 8v9 s|ejuay Aued elpealy| 3192@  |61/€/S
Aduasy 4-D0v-dald 1ayoea) UoxiH Auow?a1a) UoXIH | 05199 siamol4 Ap asoy| 193a  [61/1Z/S
Jeulwas pue a3uUalajuo) pajdlsalun alepie 3ujuueld 213318435 | 96°£99 samyinos| uga2a  |61/0Z/S
sdiyssejoyas d-09V-daid Jaysea] uoxiH Auowaiads pieme Uox|H spJed YIo | 00'SL9 198iel| 99a |61/02/S
sdiysiejoudss|  y-HIS-pIemy JUSWAASIYdY auoog O|[1Jewe) BUUBA| pJEME 3UCOg | 00°00L visqnias| gqaa  [6T/0Z/S
Asuady d-29V-1laH ouedlyd ounel zanbseA 01sauJ3 1ie al1aBeua|y ||easul| 00°SZL opeld euldY| /6€T9 |61/67/S
AdusBy paJnosay YINoA 493504 UUBIA 2138ueaf saljddns weigold suosia1ad | 06'9EL sydiey| ugqsq [61/9/s
sdiysJejoyds §-HDS-sdiysiejoyds Aved pAyL diys.ejoyds Buem v| 00°sLL ) nHUNA[ zsy19 [61/9/S
Aoualy Y-DOV-3unsissy [Iusg (9€vT9 %232 93s) Buiulewal aduejeg| 00'68L anbluylal v vov19 [61/9/S
sdiysJejoyas PoIN0say UINoA 131504 UUB|A 9133uear 1isodap uejdiooy) 13 s8a) uoniealjdde NsrS| z2°L6L ouelanbep ejaliqes| 66£19 [6T/0T/S
sdiyssejoyas Y-HIS-plemy JUsWaAsIYdy suoog JB|OYdS auoog | L6°CT8 looyas pjaid| 3gaa  |61/0T/S
sdiysiejoyas Y¥-HDS-plemy JUsWaA3IYdY auoog spiemy auoog | 6658 uozewy| 920 [6T/9/S
sdiysiejoyas|  Y¥-HOS-pJemy JuaWaAalydy auoog pJemy auoog | €7°ZT6 uozewy| wuqag [et/0z/S
sdiys.ejoyds d-HDS-dIysie|oyas s2a1139y D0d diysIe|oyds 5921338 | 00°000°T ey eog [98uy| 8yYT19 [61/9/S
sdiysJejoyas H-HIS-sd1ys1ejoyas Aued paiyL diys.tejoyds Buem rv| 00°000'T BuenH juam| TSYT9 [61/02/S
sdlysIejoyds d-HDS-d1sIe[oYdS $31113Y DId dIysIe|oyds s331334 | 00°000'T uelieIny Usly| ZvvT9 |61/01/S
sdiysiejoyos|  Y¥-HDS-pJemy JUaWaA3IYdY auoog spiemy auoog | 6v°£0T'T Angiseg| ugaq [61/8%7/S
Auady|  Y-HDS-plemy JuaWIA3IYdY auoog Auowalia) auoog | 6T°6TT'T siojesausn SINS| ugaa  |61/0T/S
Aouady d-D9V-3sinbpuiy wejjim sajddns wei3oid| 8y'99z'T "0) Aiddns ueBo1oN| S6£T9  |6T/9/S
sdiys.iejoyass Y-HOS-pJemy JUsWan3lydy suocog soAay BLIOIIA pieme suoog | 06°0TE'T 1ea| wgsa |et/oz/s
$324 8ul3|NsUc) pajdusalun 025B[2AT 6T/TZ/v IM 93} Juelnsucd| 00°0ZE'T “d'7 ‘saluedwo) Buiyels yiod| 8619 [61/62/S
Aduady Y-HOS-plemy Juawansiydy suoog spJemy auoog Joj 3uliajed| 9Z'8TH'T jueld agsial| vyl |61/0T/S
5334 BUR|NSUOD payaLIsalun 025B[3A1 61/50/50 IM 29 UBIINSUOD | 00'059'T "d'] saluedwo) Buyjels yioy| 8zvT9 |61/01/S
$334 Bulj|nsuod papuUIsaiun 0358|977 6T/2T/S0 IM 93} JUBYNSUOD | 00°0S9'T "d'] ‘saluedwo) Buiyels Yiod| 8ZvT9 |61/9/S
$334 BUl}|nSUO) papliisaiun 025B|9AT 61/8T/v I 934 JueYNSUOD | 00°'0S9'T ‘d™1 'saluedwo) Bulyels yiod| 8zv19 |[61/62/5
$324 3unnsuo) papuIsalun 0958|271 6T/6T/5 3M 224 JUBYNsuod | 00°0S9'T "d ‘saluedwo) Bulyels yiod| €oy19 [61/07/5
paiisaiun 035B3AT 6T/YT/¥ IM 93) JuUNSUOD | 00'0S9'T 'd™] ‘saluedwo) Bulyjels Yiod| 86ET9 [61/9/S
Y¥-DoV-"80.d e1ado snayd.iQ Joj |ejual disnW e1saydlo| §5°T99'T soymeH g Assoog| 8evT9 [6T/0T/S
sdiysiejoyos Y-HIS-plemy JuaWwanaiydy auoog Splemy auoog | 06°0VLT uosayielN| wgaa |61/8¢/S
Aduady Y-29V-"801d e1adQ eJ2dQ 670z Bulds uaalds a3els Joj yJomaweld| O LE6T Assuads suipauad| 8ovI9 [61/0T/S
sdiysiejoyas|  Y¥-HOS-pJemY JUSLIAA3IYDY auoog splemy auoog | 66°6v6'T uozewy| 9ad [61/8Z/S
sdiysiejoyds|  Y-HDS-PIEMY JUBLWBA3ILYdY auoog piemy auoog| 00'v96'T 1a3uadie) |le3iqy| 9vbI9 ([eT/87/S
sdiysiejoyos|  Y-HDS-PIemy JUSWAASIYDY sucog Jejoyds auoog | 18'7T0T uodeus| 920 [6T/07/S
AouaBy|  Y-HDS-piemy JUSWaA3IYIY auocog SpJeme auoog BUlJale) 6999T AUl | 0L'650'C Aarusuoy| ugeg  [61/0Z/S
dysJe|oyds y-HOS-sd1ysie|oyds Aued paiyL 1e3s14 03 532342 625 Aned piiyL Jajsuel] | 00'9TT'T 239||0D A0 euapesed| //yT9 |6T/02/S
diysiejoyos Y-HDS-sdiystejoyas Aned paiyl |e2s14 03 $)23Y2 675 Aned paiyl Jajsuel) [ 00°9TT'T 233|100 AyID euapesed| SSpT9  |61/62/S
Adouasy Y-HDS-PJIeMY JUSWAABIYDY 3uoog Auowaia) auoog | €0°0bT'T uep eyedielN| 31Igad  |6T/0zZ/s
sdiysiejoyas H-HDS-pJIemy JUSWAA3IYdY auoog Auoawauad spieme auoog spied YIS | 00°002°2 198iel| g2a [6T/6Z/S
sdiysiejoyds d-v4S-p4 Ul S3UBpN3s 10§ SPIRD Y19 | 00°00V'T uozewy| 192 |61/0¢/S
Aouasy Y-HDS-pJIemy JUsWaASIYdY auoog Auowaia) suoog | §7'7S9'T sleuay g1N| 392a  [e61/0Z/S
Kouady Y-LND-1UBID SUOsIEd 1UBJD SUOSIEJ 10} Spag [eNdsoH| 9v'T/9T VSN [eApaNeid| 6vvI9 |61/62/S
BUISILIRAPY pajpisalun spy Aejdsid| 00'SEB'T siadedsman jooino| vZy19 |[61/0T/S
Asuady Y-HOS-piemy JUsWSA3IYIY sucog spiemy auoog| 00°0v6T suoljelqa|a) ssajawil | 6ZyT9  |61/9/S
3211) sjUBpISald pajdIsaun JU3A3 3|J1) SIUBPISAld | TOLLT'E dx3 Jojuaydiyl| gaa  |[61/9/s
AouaBy Y¥-1ND-1UeIS Uollepuno 133139 INOAe| WOoOJsse|d Joopano |eimeN| 05°Z9Z°E J23ua) [euonednpa pyd| 6S¥TS  [6T/0T/S
A5uaBy p2inosay YInoA 133504 UUBA 2133UBaY] T2 '8 t'T ABIN YINOA 131504 JOJ SUOI3eIUaSald| 00'00E'E 38esenbs| oov19 [61/02/S
Jeulwas pue 3J3ualajuo) pajuisalun 31 3N3Isu| mc_m_m._ﬁr:gm 130268 oef 00°00S‘E >u_mhm>_r_3 @jenpels juowsaled 6EVT9 mH\ON\m
Aduady d-0OV-UY pleldio ejawed 6T0T-YT-€C-S ISIUY 353N ISnIAl| 00'8Z6'E esianeq uyor( 9ov19 [61/07/S
5934 Jlpny palisaiun 61-8T0C Ad 5994 11pny| 00°002’S d11Auedwo) g Aeq "sulil yaulnep| OgvT9 [61/07/S
$334 BUljUNOJDY palisalun 6107 ‘0€-9T Jdy 5334 BulUNOIdY | 00°STH'S puewnolad eniied| 96£19 [61/5T/S
5394 BUUNOJJY pailsaun 6107 ‘ST-T Ae|A 5934 BunUNOdY| 00°STH'S puewnolad eed| szp19 [61/51/S
|euoiiesado sy19 Joley pajdiisalun SY!9 Jole| 33} Jueljnsuod| 60°'688'L dnoJo peaysiuly ayl| /SyT9 (61/02/S
40303410 uBledwe) udiedwe) syio JofeiN pauisaiun 6T0T Ae|N 3se3| Jajdodoloyd| 00°999°TT Adoayjuejiyd easiayd| zIv19 [61/07/S
Aduady Y-DOV-BUlsissY |euag eJ35ads Xwed| 58'096'TT sanbluysaL Iiy| 9EpT9 |6T/9/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-IDDV-532U3IS |einieN 02d 18 1U2A3 ¥YNDIDIS| OE°90V°LT Ya1easay a1enpeJsiapun Joj $35UaIaJuo) eluloflfed UIBInos| EvbT9 |61/87/S
JUN0ddY 1aloid EETEYEIET unowy @aked| JaqunN ?1eq
6107 ‘1€ Aew
1235183y W22yd

uonepuno4 3dajjo) AJl) euapesed




Aouady Y¥-D9Vy-"801d eiadQ e13dQ 6T0Z dulds mc_u:.mu j0dsmoj|o4 jo |euay| 00°0ZT ou| ‘8u; sm. onsull| 60vT9 (6T/LT/S
Aouasdy d-DDy-dald Jayaea] uoxiH Auowaiad uoxiH | 06°£LZT uozewy| 192a@ |[6T/9T/S
sdiysiejoyds 4-DDV-PaaN Ul s3uspms 1uapn1s Joj ssed 0113 | 00'6CT onaw| ugea |et/91/s
Aduasy Y-D9V-UOISIAIQ Ys!|Bu3 BIN 3303IWIW0D YH ISM AIQ Ys![Bu3 Buliaied | ETTET $92IAJ3S pood 8-|| SOYT9 [61/9T/S
Aouady Y¥-DOV-UoisIng Yysijsu3 6T-8-G WwWwo) 3uuiy uoIsiAlg Yysi|8u3| 00°'SET 19)4ew Jauio) Jaduin| STHT9  |61/ST/S
sdiys.iejoyas Y-HOS-piemy JUSWDA3IYIY auoog Jejoyas auoog | €£°LET wod'uozewy| MH9ad |6T/ST/S
Asuady Y-DOV-Weidold oueid uonduagns aysqam wes3oud oueld asinquiay| 00 vy T Bueyd uApRdor| £LIVI9 |6T/PT/S
sa||ddns 2210 pajlsalun sa||ddns 2210 | 0061 uozewy| g2 |6T/vT/S
Kouady 4-D9v-Aljued pooy 294 Alan|aq jueg poos| 00°0ST Jueg pood [euoiday s3|28uy s01| pbyT9  [61/vT/S
Saxel palsaun 9394 |eMauay| 00'0ST sysni) d|qealieyd jo Ansiday| 1Iv19 [61/v1/S
s8u132a\ Uolepunoy pajouisalun SjuaWysalyay Buaa | TL°ZST 03503 u9aa  [6T/¥T/S
sdiysJejoyss Y¥-HOS-sdIysie|joyss Axed paiyL Jejoyds Aued paiyL [ 00°T9T 933|100 Ay euapesed| spyT9 [6T/€T/S
sdiystejoyas H-HDS-piemy JUSWA3IYIY auoog Jejoyas auoog | 6°Z9T woo'uozewy| ugsd |(6T/ET/S
Adua3y painosay YINoA 131504 UUBN S133ueaf uosJalad | 8v°99T wodxuozewy| ugaa |[61/€T/S
Buluiel) a1emyos paplsaIun jueynsuo) 34| 00°08T 123y23uy mayne| zzyto [eT/€T/S
Asuady poinosay YinoA 131504 Uuely a13auear SUoSIaY3d | 8T 0BT wod'uozewy| ugaad |61/6/S
Kouady 4-20v-Anued pood Uol3edlJINa) 9JeSaAas Bululel) yels| 00°S8T jueg pood euoi3ay s3|aduy so1| Z9KT9 |[61/8/S
AausByf-uoneanpl Yaa 1 J9a.1e) syio Jolelp sal|ddns weiFoid asinquiisy| €pL8T uosdwoy] alsa1| 0syT9 |61/9/S
AduaBy p21nosay UINOA 191504 UUBIA d138ueaf uosialad | T6'E6T woo'uozewy| 392a |6T/€/S
Aouady d-D9v-dald Jaysea] uoxiH AuowaJ33 uoxiH | 00°00T uozewy| 193Q [6T/t/S
Aduady d-09Vv-daid Jayses] uoxiH AuowaJad uoxiH | 00°00T uozewy| 393a (6T/T/S
sdiysiejoyas Y-DOV-PasN Ul SJuspmis Juspnis Joj ueas aAI| 00°50T Ju| 193ua) 321nuas Aundas paAoidw3| zovto [61/T/5
sdiysIe|oyds Y-DDV-PaaN Ul sjuapnis JUSpN3S - UedS A1 | 00°S0T *2U| J33U3D 3dIAIBS AJInd3s saholdwl| 68ET9  |6T/TT/S
sdlysJe|oyds[  y-HOS-pJemy JUSWaA3IYDY aucog Je[oyds auoog | 0£'L0T ejnpueN| W9ed  [61/1¢/S
8[241D sjuspisald padlsalun JUBAJ 3]211) s3uaplsald | LE'BOT siamoljd A asoy| Mgaa  |61/02/S
KoUsdy|  W-HDS-piemy JUaWaAalydY aucog SUONIBYIAUI SpJemY auoog| ¢T'L1C 9010 suonedliqnd 20d| 9zvI9 |61/02/S
asea7 Jaidodojoyd pajousalun 6102 Ae|N ases| Jaidoooloyd| €4°227T S92IAIDS [eDUBULY uspue] ade]ad| E€TVT9 [61/8T/S
AouaBy|  H-HDS-PIEMY JUBWAASIYIY auoog saijddns auoog asinquiay| £S°0ET oasejapes| 6IvT9 |6T/02/S
sdiysiejoyss Y-HDS-pJemy Juswanalydy auocog Jejoyas suoog | 00'8ET wod'uozewy| 1g3a@ |61/0Z/S
Aouasy d-00V-dald Jaydea] uoxiH AUOW?3133 pIeME UOXIH | TT 0T wnuodw3 uoojjleg ugaa |61/02/S
Aouady Y-29V-As3||eD Uy sal|ddns wei3oid asinquisy| yETLT aJiejpuis eseyeN| 0zZyT9 |61/07/S
sdiysIejoyds [-HIS-PIAN [BNSIA ¥23GJ315aM Y JaYsO 1Bj0YdS 13YsO| 00°SLT uelieiny ualy| 06€T9  [61/0T/S
sdiysiejoyasFHIS-PaIA [BNSIA %23GJ33saM ¥ J3Ys0O Jejoyds 1ayso| 00°'SLT ueieAeiny ualy| 88£T9 [61/67/S
Aduasy Y¥-DOV-523U31S [einjeN usodaq uolelqala) Jaysued] asinquisy| 00°SLT uosuyor uAjuein| TZvT9 |6T/62/S
punJ Aseuoi3aJasig pa1lisaiun pieoq Jeyouw Jiej pels | 99'86C Buipel |eusuo| 39ea  [61/02/S
sdiysiejoyos d-HDS-e||iped '@ OlieAeN diysJejoyss osseaen ousiuag 3s5of| 00'00E BUIlO [alued| ZEYT9 |61/0T/S
sdiys.ejoyos d-v45-19%AM AdueN sanss| Jauueq 8TOZ 3ulidS Jejoyds Yaaads| 00°00€ yoigey Japuexaly| S9v19 |61/0Z/S
Koussy Y-DOV-29USPIsaY Ul SIBIM 531195 SI93M BUNISIA 6T0C BuUldS| 00°00€E ©0J23UIND [2qesl| T9vT9 |61/0T/S
sdiysiejoyds|  Y¥-HDS-pJemy JUSWIAA3IYDY auoog Zan311poY eoue|g pJEME auoog | L8'0TE Angiseg| uged |e1/0T/S
5994 BURINSUO) pa3oIIsalun 025B]2A1 6T/TZ/b 3IM 234 JUBINSUOD| 0D'OEE "d"] 'seluedwo) BULJEIS YI0H| B6ET9 |61/9/S
sdiyssejoyas|  Y¥-HDS-pJemy Juaianalydy auoog spJemy auoog| 16'SvE uosayieN| ugaa  [et/0z/s
Aouady pounosay YINoA J31504 UUB|A an3auear 19502 123182 10j SW3)}| SUOSIAd | 60°LPE ssajled| 193a  [s1/07/S
AouaBy Y-D9V-5Wa1sAS oju] 1a3ndwo) uoljeJ3si3ay Juod 3uiyoes| 3sinquiiay| 00'SLE se|3nog el Tvv19 |et/0Z/S
sdiysiejoyds d-v4s-193Am AoueN sanss| Jauueg 810 8ulJdS Jejoyds Yaaads| 00'00Y sojued eayl| £9v19 |61/02/S
sdiysie[oyas d-V45-WaN [I3Y23N PJEME 343N NY 10} Ud3BM | SY'bTh uozewy| 3930 |61/027/S
sdlysiejoyas ¥-DOV-PaaN Ul SIUSpNIS UOj[3yS 2UUOIQ JUSPNIS JusWAed JBD| OE 65 |eIoUBUI ND| PEVT9 |61/9/S
AouaBy poinosay Yinoa 183504 Uuey anauesf suos1alad | ET'89% wod>uozewy| gaa |61/6¢/S
sdiysiejoyss|  Y-HIS-plemy JusWaAalydy aucog Z3JBNS e[3J1BIA pieME 3U0og | 00°00S visqnios| ugaa  [e1/0z/s
uoljeAl3|nD Jouoq paalsaiun JUaA3 5331133y DDd Josuods| 00005 uosweuely| £E¥T9 |61/0T/S
Kouady ¥-LND-33UEl||y Uy 21n323)1Y21V [|IJUBJD |38yl UoleRsiEal |00Y3S| 00005 saa8uy soTvIv[ sevt9 |61/0/S
Kouady Y-D9V-|4o) 11131 pue Alssf pueg 3ulydJelN Dd 0 s3ejd[ 00°00S 51215008 SNl [00YS YBIH Asumoa| ovvT9 |61/02/S
sdiys.ejoyss d-HDS-E|lIPed *g O1IeABN diysie|oyds O1IBABN 25in07 SLEN| 00°00S oluojuy-se|g soped| TepT9 |61/07/S
sdiysiejoyas d-HJS-e||Iped 8 OlleABN diysJe|joyos olieaeN asino alleN| 00°00S oehoN oliw3| EEHT9 [6T/62/S
sdiysiejoyass d-V4S-194AM Aduen sanss| Jauueg gToz 8ullds Jejoyas yaaads| 00°00S sau0] JaneX | 89vT9 |6T/62/S
sdiysiejoydss Y-HDS-48|0Y3S $5330NnS JUspmis juswasinquiiay X31ON B 1LV | 00°00S 13qoid suuezns| TOvI9 (6T/9/S
sdiysiejoyas ¥-H2S-dIyse[oyds seyed ||ig JUBWasINquIay X3TON '3 ILV| 00005 Jaqold suuezns| Tovi9 |61/9/S
Aouady d-D9V-dald Jayaea] uoxiH Auowasad uoxiH | T9°STS uozewy| ugqaq |[61/9/S
Adualdy|  Y-HDS-piEmy JUSWSA3IYDY auoog Buliaied spiemy auocog| §9°LES s931A195 poo4 8-1| 9TvT9 |61/E/S
Aauady d-D9V-1sinbpui weljipy sa||ddns weJdoud asinquiay| 76 £9S uojid unsy| 8TPT9 [6T/€/S
UN02Y Paloid EEEYEIE] unowy 2aked | Jaquinn aleq




ot

CE'E0T'SLT |e3oL
pung Aleuonaiosiq pajouIsaun pieoq JeHo Jied peiS [ 00 Buipes) [eyualio| waaa  [e1/67/S
sdiysiejoyds|  Y¥-HOS-pJEMY JUBW3A3IYdY auoog pseme auoog [ 090 uozewy| ugsa |61/87/S
599 |e39] paiLIsaun 23ua2s17 ssauisng| 00't euapesed Jo A)l €0PT9 [61/82/S
JUaWaA|oAU| AJlunwiwo) paoLsaun Bunyied asinquiay| 00’9 welqy iqqod| T6ET9 |6T/vZ/S
s3unaan uonepunoy pa1dLIsaun uoliejualio pleog 3uijied | 008 suowwo) ayL| ugea |61/£Z/S
soxel pajolisaiun j wJiog 066 L10¢| 00°0T pleog xel asiydueld| OTPT9 [6T/€T/S
Aduasy d-D9V-daid Jayoea] UOXIH spJeme Joj sadojanu3 | 80T wod'uozewy| 39q2a@ |6T/12/S
s8unaa\ uonepunog pajalsaun Bunsaw youn| | 8461 spue|s|| 393a |[6T/TZ/S
Aouady Y-D9OV-3210)310M Aegyinos 32140 10§ 33}j03 asinquiidy | 66°6T |ama0] pjeuoa| 99p19 [6T/ET/S
s3)|ddns 3210 pajouisalun saliddns aaio | zz'ot uozewy| 19ad (61/0T/S
sdiyssejoyas|  Y-HIS-pJEMY JUSWASIYDY auoog Jejoyas suoog | ££°0T woruozewy| ugaa |61/01/S
>ucmw< P2INOS3aY YINOA 191504 UUBIA 3)33uesf SUosialad | 66°'TC wod uozewy Jigeg m—”\m\m
|euonesado sy Joley pa1aL3saIun sjuaWysaljal Bunssw asinquiay| oy'ez oosejap esil| LObT9 [6T/€/S
Aouady|  Y-HOS-piemy JUsWaA3IYdY auoog saljddns suoog asinquiay| TT°LT eleqp salolod| vIvI9 |61/€/S
s31|ddns 8310 pajausaun s91|ddns 22140 | 8£°0€ uozewy| uq3a |[61/2/S
AouaBy|  Y-HOS-plemy JUsWaA3IYdY auoog Bunsey pooj - a3e3|IWl asINquIdY | BE'SE odsejap esi]| pSpT9 |6T/0Z/S
Aduady d-09V-dald Jeyoea]| uoxiH siauum pieme Joy Audoil | 6v°£Z€E saiydod| yaieol4| 8sy19 [6T/TE/S
|euoijesadp syio Jofey paoulsalun SpuU33s7 UMOIaWoH | 000 1dx3 Jojuayomy| ugaa  [6T/TE/S
Aduady Y¥-DOV-Uoisialg ys3ul 6T-8-G 291IWWOd YH| GL'EY $92IAJ3S pood 8- 09bT9 [6T/bT/S
Aduady Y-DOV-[BLOWBA s13)3d 3n1e) winiod jeuolelwoju| vdis| £LS°T1S saoinas Buide)s 00d| LZv19 [6T/ET/S
Aouasy Y-HDS-piemy JUSWIAIYDY aucog sasaldiajua) suoog| 1128 odsejapesll| veET9  [6T/ET/S
Aouady 4-D0v-A13||eD Uy s9||ddns weJBoud ssinquiiay| 59°zS allepuis eleyeN| 0zpT9  |6T/€T/S
Aduasy Y-DOV-UOISIAI] Ys!|3uT 3.njeJa)l sualp|iy) D0) 18 WUSAI| ST'ES $9IAI3S pood 8- 09v19 |61/€T/S
Aduady Y-HIS-PIEMY JUSWBA3IYJY auoog PJeme 3U00g 13p|oy 3}BIILII 3sINqUiI3Yy| 06'9S ABIJIN S| €SPT9  |6T/ET/S
AouaBy d-DOV-dald Jayoea] uoxiH Auowassd uoxiH | 89'T9 uozewy| uqaa |6T/ET/S
s3U1198\ Uoljepunod pa1o3salun uoljejuallo pJeog | 6£°£9 Isay 319215 UlaID| ugad  [6T/ET/S
Aduady Y-DOV-UOISIAIQ Ys!j3u3 991IWWO) YH ISM AIQ Ysi|3u3 pood| 0zZ'0L 13)JeN Jaui0) J33uID| pOvT9 |6T/0E/S
AouaBy paunosay Yinoa 181504 UUBN anauesf SUOS1233d | 96'TL wod'uozewy| U93a  [61/8¢/S
AduaBy poInosay UInoa 183504 UUE|y 2139Ueaf, uos1a1ad | S6'62 198sel| wqaQg  |6T/TT/S
Aouady Y-DOY-522UII2G [eJnleN saijddns wei3oid asinquiay| v6'9L Janng eyays| 9sy19 |61/2Z/S
sdiysiejoyoss Y-HIS-pJemy JUSWA3IYIY auoog plemy auooq | 908 uozewy| ug9ad |(61/TT/S
pung AJeuonalosig palouisalun 3unsoy pue Jaysnep siwies 10y Yo | Lz'98 aun eroue|IA] u93a  [61/zZ/S
Adouady H-DDV-UOISIAIQ Ys!|3u3 SBIN 231IWIWo) YH AId Ys!iBu3| sy'/8 $90IAJ3S pood 8-|| €6ET9 [6T/9T/S
3241] sjuapisald paomsalun JUBAS 3J2J1D SIUapIsald | 98'Z6 aloysyoog uolduilunH| qed  |et1/L/S
sdiyssejoyds|  Y-HOS-pJEMY JUSLLAA3IYDY Suo0g JB|OYdS Buoog | 78°'90T wod'uozewy| 3I9a@  |6T/1/S
sdiysiejoyss Y-HOS-plemy JusWana|ydy auocog zado1 elalnr pJeme auoog| Z/Z°TTT |BIIP3A UOSSaYdN| €2¢T9  [6T/€2/S
sal|ddns 2130 paduIsaiun 3uipuiq 132ed pJeog | Zo'8TT joda@ady0| Igeq  |6T/Te/S
AousBy Y-DOV-UOISIAI] Usi|3u3 SBIN 29331WWOD ¥H Ald Ys!|BU3 | 05°6TT 19)1BN 19UI0D 19BUIS| Z6ET9 |61/0C/S
UN02Y Paloid EEIEYETE] junowy 2aked | Jaquiny 3ieq




1T

00°000°01 $ 0000001
00°000°001 $ 00°000°001
00°000°8 $ 000008
00°000°6 $ 000006
00°000°S $ 00°000°S
00°000°0 $ 000000
00°000'% $ 00000t
00°000°( $ 000001
00'000°8 $ 000008
00°000°0C $ 00°000°0T

- m =
- % -

- W -
00°000°C $ 00000
00°00S°( $ 00000
00°000°01 $ 0000001
00'L6+'8 $ 007998
00°000°81 $ 0000081
00°0SL'1 $ 000SL°1
9€'EEE Y $ 6991Ft
00°000°S1 $ 0000051
00°000°€ $ 00000°¢
66'66tCl $ 6666vCI
00°00$°CI $ 0000S°CI
100051 $ 10°00S°CI
00°SL8'l $ 00°SL6]
00'SL8'1 $ 00SL6L
00°0ST'8 $ 000sS‘8
00°000°C $ 00000°€
00°000°5T $ 00000°ST
00°000°€ $ 00000°€
00°000°6 $ 000006
00°000°ST $ 00005ST
00°009°9 $ 000099
00°000°St $  00°000°SH
00°000°91 $ 0000091
00'000'%CT $  00°000tT
00'$28°¢ $ 005T8°E
00°000°0S6'1  $ S0'666+T0°T
GIOZ/IE/S 7 GIOZ/0E/P 7€

JouE[ey 95pId

$
$
)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

0000001
00°000°001
00°000°8
00°000°6
00°000°S
00°000°0%
00°000°t
00°000°T
00°000°8
00°000°0C

00°STI‘T
00°000°C
00°000°01
00'1€8°8
00700081
00°5L8°1
TO'00S' Y
00°000°S1
00°000°¢
66°66VT1
00°00S°C!
10°00S°C1
00°SL6°1
00°SL6°1
00°05S°8
00°000°€
00°000°ST
00°000°€
00°000°'6
00°000°9
00°009°9
00°000°st
00°000°91
00000+
00'Sz8°¢
$0'666 ¥T0°T

6107/1¢/€ 3¢

00°000°01
00°000°001
0070008
00°000°6
00°000°S
00°000°0%
00°000°9
00°000°1
000008
00°000°0C

00'STI'T
00°000°C
00700001
008668
00°000°0C
00°SL8°T
SEEBSY
00°000°0C
00°000°€
eeeeeel
£E'EEC’El
PEEECEL
00°SL0'T
00°SL0T
00°058°8
00°000°€
00°000°6T
00°000°€
00°000°6
00°005°9C
00°009°9
00°000°St
00°000°91
00°000tT
00'sT8°€
S0'666¥T0°T
6107/8T/T1E

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

JoUB[ey I8P

00°000°01
00°000°001
000008
00°000°01
00°00S°L
00°000°0%
00°000°9
00°000'C
000008
00°000°0T

00'sTI‘T
00'000°C
00°000°01
00'591°6
00°000°0C
00°SL8°l
89'999'¢
00°000°0T
00'000°€
£eeeeel
£EEEEel
reeeeel
00°SL0°T
00'SL0T
000588
00'000°€
00°000°0%
00°000°€
00°000°6
00°000°LT
00'009°9
00°000°St
0000091
00°000+C
00'528°¢
S0'666'v20T $

e I T I A B B R B S A T T - T T 2 T~ B TR - TR - T B - T < A 2 B 2 B e B S R - T 7= T S 7 S R - S 9 Y

6L0T/LE/1 e

00°000°01
00°000°001
00°000°8
00°000°01
00°00S°L
00°000°0%
00°000°9
00°000°C
00°000°8
00°000°0C

00°05T°C
00°000°C
00°000°01
00'CEE6
00°000°0T
00°000C
10°0SL'Y
00°000°0C
00°000°F
£EEECEl
ceeeeel
peeceel
00'SLST
00°SLS'T
00°0S£°01
00°000°¢
00°000°0¥
00°000°¢
00°000°6
00°00S°LT
00'008°8
00°00009
0000091
00°000°+C
00'528°¢

1

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

S0'666'660°C $

810T/1¢/T1 1%

00°000°001  §
0000001 $
0000001 $
00°00S°L $
00°000°0S $
00°000°9 $
00°000°C $
00°000°8 $
000000  $
00°00S" Y $

- $

= $
00°0STT $
00°000'C $
00°000°01 $
006616 g
000000 $
00°STI'T $
10°0SLY S
00000'0C S
00°000°t $
€eeeC’el g
eeeee’el $
veeeeel $
00°SLST $
00°SLST )
00°0s€°01 $
00°000°€ g
00000°0F  $
00°000°€ $
00°000°6 $
000008C $
00°008°8 $
0000009 §
000001 §
00000t $
00'528°€ $
S0'666'660C $
810T/0€/11 3¢

oue[ey 98pdld

00°00S‘t $ 00005t $
00°000°SI  $ 00°000°S1 $
00000CI  $ 00000°CI $
00°0ST°T $ 0008T°C $
00°000°'C $ 00000 $
0000001 § 0000001 $
0000001  $ 0000001 $
000000 $ 00000°0T $
0005T°C $ 000STC $
00°000°S $ 00000'S $
000000 $ 00°000°0T $
00°000't $ 00000t $
99'991°t1  § 99991t $
L999I'VT  $ L999I'pI $
L9991'FT  § L9991t $
00'SLST $ 00°LST $
00'SLS'T $ 005LST $
000SE0l  § 000SE0I $
00°000°€ $ 00°000°¢ $
00°0000F $ 00°000°0F $
00°000°€ $ 00000°€ $
00000 $ 00000°CI $
0000S'6T  $ 00°00S°6T $
00°008°8 $ 000088 $
0000009 $ 0000009 $
00000°'IC $ 00000°IC $
00000CT€ $§ 00000°CE $
00528 $ 005T8°€ $
S0666PL1'T § SO'666'6YTT
810C/1€/87¢ 8107/0€/9 7€

doueeq 98pad

00°000°01
00°000°0S |
00°000°01
00°000°01
00'000°01
00°000°0S
00°000°9
00°000'T
000008
00°000°ST
00°00S°L
00°000°0€
00°000°S1
00'005‘C
00°00S°T
00°000°01
00°000°01
00°000°ST
00'00S‘C
00'000°S
00°000°ST
00°000°S
9999991
£9'999°91
£9'999°91
00°000°S
00°000°S
00°000°S1
00°000°S
00°000°SL
00°000°S
00°000°S1
00°000°0€
00°000°11
00°000°SL
00°000°ST
00°000°0
00°000°0T
00°000°000°S

sdiysre[oyog- joeduiy

AD DAD-punoy 1a819g
sdis1e[oydS-1OVAINI
uoneId0SSY $92119Y DDd
pun, wieidoid e1adO
no

pajousalun)

Kousdiswrg poo, UBIUAUILISN
UBIUAUWIISN
sdiys1ejoyos- 1.0V NI
SUY-LOVdII
19)50,{-uueuf

S1IANYdIY SMEd
parousalun
sdiysiejoyog- LOVAINI
pajoinsalun

191u2) yuawdoAs( piyd
UONRID0SSY S321119Y DDd
SUV-LOVdNI
paloLsaIun

parousalun

pajoLysalun
SUV-LOVIINI

H1D-LOVdII
UOOJA[

UONRIDOSSY S231113Y DDd
SISA

pajoLsalun
dLO-LOVdNI
patousaiu
paroLsalun
sdIys1e0Y9S- L VI
pajoLsalun

19[s50%

lweg

HOSHoogye[
pajoisaiun)
UOIBI0SSY MY
JUSWAMOPUZ-pUno;|

PISRId 18I0,

puny

610T ‘1€ AeN
3]qeA1993y] $a3pald

uonepuno; 939[j0) A1) BUIpESE]



]

(4"

9€'S00°8€9'T S PLWSL'SIL'T §

LO'SSL'9IL'T S O0F'SO0S'6T8T $

EL'SSL'GY8'T §  90°9SH'V6'T § 90°8PL'8FI'T S SO'PTI'ITS'T § SOFTI96ST $ 00°000°L09°S S

00°000C § 00000 $
00°000°00T $ 0000000 $
00°000°8 $ 000008 $

00°000°C $ 00000°C $
0000000 $ 0000000 §
00°000°8 $ 000008 $

00°000'C $ 00000C $
00000°00€  $ 0000000 $
00°000'8 $ 000008 $

00°00S°T $ sdiys1e[oydS-LOVINI
00°000°00€ $ q10-10edur]
00°000°01 $ uosipews

6107/1€/S e 6107/0€/v 3¢

0UE[Gy 98PIJ JdUT[EY 98PIld

6107/1¢/€ e 6107/8T/C e
UE[eq a8PI[d  IJUE[Ey 98PIId

6107/1€/1 ¢ 8I10T/1€/T1 3¢ 810Z/0€/11 Ie 810T/1¢/8 ¢
UE[EY 98PIJ  dOUE[Eg 98PIJd IdUE[eg 98PI[J JIJUEB[Eg 98PI[d

810¢/0¢/9 3¢
Joue[eg aspdld

POSP3J Te10L

punyg



11

David R. Fields

1720 Mar Vista Avenue e Pasadena, CA 91104 e 626.260.1870 e davidfields0711@gmail.com

LEADERSHIP STATEMENT
Mission driven servant leader dedicated to helping those in need. Strong work ethic and moral code.
To always act with integrity, honesty, dignity and respect.

HIGHLIGHTS OF CORE COMPETENCIES
Strong collaborative and networking skills with community groups, current and potential donors, social
service programs, and other organizations.

Outstanding interpersonal relationship skills with all stakeholders, internal and external: staff, volunteers,
clients, Board of Directors, and outside agencies.

Effective Strategic Plan development, implementation and leadership with a vision for the future.

Consistent focus on high-quality customer service with caring attention to needs of the disadvantaged,
homeless, and poverty-stricken with 28 years of experience in for-profit and 9 years in non-profit domains.

Unwavering attention to compliance protocols, adhering to local, state, and federal regulations, Board of
Director mandates, reporting requirements, contracts, and budgetary restrictions.

Excellent oral, written, listening, and communication skills with individuals and groups.

Deep compassion for vulnerable populations and commitment to the volunteer ministry, as demonstrated
by a 25+ year affiliation with the Society of St. Vincent de Paul.

PROFESSIONAL WORK HISTORY

Executive Director 2009-2018
The Society of St. Vincent de Paul, Los Angeles, CA
Provides leadership to the following departments:

Human Resources - supervision of over 100 paid staff, including hiring, training, mentoring, evaluating, and
remediating, including regular meetings with departmental leaders.

Accounting Department - managed an $11M budget, creating a spending plan, managing investments and
assets, providing monthly financial reports for the Board and monitor the annual audit.

Circle V Ranch Camp and Retreat Center - transformed the lives of over 1,200 underserved children each
summer through an enriching program steeped in Catholic tradition.

Social Services — directed the support of the Cardinal Manning Center Drop-In Service for the chronically
homeless on Skid Row, and delivered housing to over 200 individuals and/or families each year.

Vincentian Services Staff and 2500 volunteers - provided rental and utility assistance, food, furniture, and
clothing, and other resources to over 200K individuals and/or families annually in Los Angeles, Ventura and
Santa Barbara Counties.

Advancement Team - intertwined development, public relations, and marketing to promote donor and
customer involvement and brand awareness.

Retail Thrift Stores - generated revenue and free distribution of merchandise to the poor in addition to jobs
for the working poor.



20

David R. Fields, page 2

Operations Manager 2006-2009
Bovis Lend Lease: Los Angeles, CA

e Managed a team of project coordinators, engaged in construction management and supply chain order
fulfillment for this international and project management corporation.

e Provided financial and budgetary oversight to maximize company profitability.

e Using strong interpersonal relation skills and teamwork, worked closely with corporation’s Strategic
Sourcing, Design, Finance, and Service Teams regarding new construction and the retrofitting of existing
convenience stores.

Supply Chain Management 1996-2006
Xerox Corporation: El Segundo, CA
[Distribution Program Manager, 1996-2001; Supply Chain Manager, 2001-2006]
Worked up the hierarchy for a total of 25 years of service, having various management job titles the first 15 years.
Duties detailed below highlight the last 10 years with greater management responsibility.
e Won company’s highest performance appraisal rating for assumption of additional responsibilities and
achievement of exemplary results, as written in annual performance appraisal.

e Collaborated weekly with multiple departments (marketing, sales, and service) to successfully launch new
high-end printing systems products.

e Led 8-member team in executing global supply chain process for $25M average annual inventory flow.

e leveraged analytical and problem-solving skills in market forecasting, planning, cost negotiations,
procurement, and inventory management.

EDUCATION
Bachelor of Arts: History
University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA): Los Angeles, CA

Teaching Credential
California State University, Los Angeles: Los Angeles, CA

AWARDS & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS
Awards:

e Xerox Customer First Award

e Bovis Lend Lease Gold Award for Team Achievement

e Los Angeles City Club Community Service Award

e Sacred Heart High School Mother Pia Backes Award Honoree
e Transfiguration School Distinguished Alumni Award

Leadership and Affiliations:
e Bovis Lend Lease Leadership Development Program
e Buddhist/Catholic Dialogue
e Queens Care Board of Directors
e U.C.L.A. Alumni Association




GLENN BOWIE

3815 OId Toll Road, Altadena, CA, 91001 | 213-305-3443 | glennebowie@gmail.com

SENIOR SALES AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT EXECUTIVE

= Solutions-driven professional with extensive experience designing, implementing
and managing wireless communications for complex accounts in private,
commercial and government sectors.

* Motivated self-starter earning more than 150 top achievement awards for sales
and customer service since 1994,

* Articulate communicator interacting effectively with customers, sales support,
technical/engineering teams; trainer and motivational speaker.

KEY AREAS OF EXPERTISE

e New business and market development

¢ Client liaison and relationship building

e Solutions development for complex challenges
o Effective negotiations

e Presentations and demonstrations

e Customer retention

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

e Sprint | Nextel Communications | 1994 — Present
e Glenn Bowie Speaks, Inc | 2014 - Present
e American Hospitality Academy | 2017 - Present

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Communication, Western Illinois University

VOLUNTEER

Ambassador for Los Angeles Area Chamber of Commerce | 2010 - Present

2|



Resume for
Mark S. Harmsen

Career

Special Assistant to the Chairman of the Board, Tribune Publishing,
Chicago, IL (February 2019-Present)

Assistant to Congressman David Dreier (Ret.), Pasadena, CA (2013-Present)

Director of Administration, Annenberg-Dreier Commission at Sunnylands,
Los Angeles, CA (2013)

District Director for Congressman David Dreier, San Dimas, CA (1996-
2013)

Field Representative for Congressman David Dreier, San Dimas, CA (1985-
1996)

Duties included:
* Supervising all District Office operations.
* Responsible for delivery of all constituent services to our 650,000
constituents.
¢ Supervising seven District Office staff members.
* Managing District Office budget.
¢ Local liaison to all municipal, county and state and federal agencies
and officials in the district.
* Local liaison to community based organizations, businesses, and
community leaders.
* Scheduling approximately 1,000 staff appearances at district
events annually.
* Scheduling, logistics and advance work for all of the Congressman’s
district appearances. Coordination of overall schedule with
Washington Scheduler.
* Traveling with the Congressman during local appearances.
¢ Maintaining an in-depth understanding of all issues, trends and
activities in the San Gabriel Valley.
¢ Coordinating local media in conjunction with Communications
Director.
* Working on local issues and initiatives and coordinating those
efforts with Legislative Staff.
* Overseeing average daily caseload of 300 constituent cases.
* Overseeing planning and execution of all district outreach events
such as Job Fairs, Small Business Expos, Senior Info Fairs, etc.
¢ Overseeing nomination process for men and women applying to US
Service Academies (West Point, Annapolis, Air Force, and Merchant
Marine)



23

* Working with DC staff on communication efforts including
newsletters, e-newsletters, tele-town halls, etc.
* Public speaking appearances on behalf of Congressman Dreler

Leadership Team Member, Dreier for Congress (1985-2013) (Non-paid)

Duties included:

* Working to develop and implement campaign strategy.

¢ Supervise paid and non paid campaign staff and volunteers.

* Work with consultants on design and targeting of direct mail and
other voter contact efforts.

¢ Assist in organizing and coordinating fundraisers.

* Assist in maintaining donor data base and donor relationship
management.

Research Director, Republican Associates, Glendale, CA (1979-1985)
Education

Bachelor of Science Degree, Business Administration (Management),
San Diego State University, 1978

Associate in Arts Degree, Pasadena City College, 1976

Attributes
Integrity, self starter, organized, punctual, loyal, dedicated, diplomatic, a
people person, experienced, multi-tasker, manager, professional, detail

oriented, forward thinking, affable.

Community Service/Involvement

Member, Pasadena Tournament of Roses Association, Pasadena, CA (1982-
Present)

Board Member, Pasadena Tournament of Roses Foundation, Pasadena, CA
(2017-Present)

Membership in several civic/philanthropic organizations in Pasadena and the
surrounding area.

References
Available on request.



24

Mail:

E-Mail:

Phone:

Contact Information

1185 Rexford Avenue, Pasadena, CA 91107

markharmsen@earthlink.net

626/351-8133 (Home)
626/429-8680 (Cell)

\/ \/ \/
0’0 0’0 0.0



2%

111
PASADENA

CITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION

2019-2020 Foundation Calendar

Quarterly Board Meetings: (7:30am, Circadian Room) /3" Tuesday of the quarter end month

Tuesday, September 17, 2019
Tuesday, December 17, 2019
Tuesday, March 17, 2020
Tuesday, June 16, 2020

Monthly Executive Committee Meetings: (4:00pm, G1) | 2" Wednesday of the month

Wednesday, September 11, 2019
Wednesday, October 9, 2019 (if needed)
Wednesday, November 13, 2019
Wednesday, December 11, 2019 (if needed)
Wednesday, January 8, 2020

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 (if needed)
Wednesday, March 11, 2020

Wednesday, April 8, 2020 (if needed)
Wednesday, May 13, 2020

Wednesday, June 10, 2020 (if needed)

Quarterly Finance & Investment Committee Meetings: (4:00 p.m., Foundation Conference Room) |
4t Thursday of the quarter end month

Thursday, July 25, 2019
Thursday, October 24, 2019
Thursday, January 23, 2020
Thursday, April 27, 2020

Monthly Board Development Meetings: (4:00pm, Foundation Conference Room)| 4% Tuesday of the month

Tuesday, July 23, 2019 Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Tuesday, August 27, 2019 Tuesday, February 25, 2020
Tuesday, September 24, 2019 Tuesday, March 24, 2020
Tuesday, October 22, 2019 Tuesday, April 28, 2020
Tuesday, November 26, 2019 Tuesday, May 26, 2020

Tuesday, December 26, 2019 Tuesday, June 23, 2020



